From: Megan Bliss

Sent: Friday, February 06, 1998 2:12 PM
To: Tom Lennon; Bill Veghte

Cc: Linda Jeffries

Subject: RE: Disabling Update Wizard

| am on drugs today (actually no sleep = same effect). | meant we don’t want OEMs to block access, just corps.

——-Original Message~——-

From: Megan Bliss

Sent: Friday, February 06, 1998 2:11 PM
To: Tom Lennon; Bill Veghte

Cc: Linda Jeffries

Subject: RE: Disabling Update Wizard
Correct, we don't_want corps to be able to remove access.

—Original Message--—

From: Tom Lennon

Sent: Friday, February 06, 1998 2:07 PM
To: Megan Bliss; Bill Veghte

Cc: Linda Jeffries

Subject: FW: Disabling Update Wizard

FYI

-—Qriginal Message—-—

From: Tom Lennon

Sent: Friday, February 06, 1998 2:06 PM
TJo: ‘Lenny Zwik’

Subject: RE: Disabling Update Wizard

As a corporate issue our corporate kit will allow a corporation to block access to Windows Update for their users. |
am not sure how our Corporate kits are handled with OEMs. | think we will not want an OEM to disable access to
Windows Update. My understanding was this was the point of the co-branding which we discussed.

Tom
—0Original Message—
From: Lenny Zwik [SMTP:Lenny_Zwik@dell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 1998 2:39 PM
To: Tom Lennon
Subject: Disabling Update Wizard
Tom,

At our migs. about the Wizard you indicated that Dell would be free to

disable it and that Microsoft would expose the registry key and vatue

%l_ﬁceisary to do that. Would you please confirm by reply to this mail?
anks
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